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MR. NUTTER: We will call the next case, Number
5446.

MR. CARR: In the matter of Case 5446 being reopenecd
pursuant to the provisions of Order No. R-49%92, which/order

established special pool rules and regulations for the

‘Cagsey-Strawn Pool, Lea County, New Mexico.

MR. KELLAHIN: Tom Kellahin of Kellahin and Fox
appegringwoprbéhalf of C & K Petroleum and I have one witness

to be sworn.

(THEREUPON, the witness was duly sworn.)

JOHN L. MOSELEY

" called as a witness, having been first duly sworn, was

" examined and testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. KELLAHIN:

0 Would you please state your name, by whom you are
employed and in what capacity?

A John L. Moseley, C & K Petroleum, Inc., Midland,
Texas, Petroleum Engineer.

0 Mr. Moseley, have you previously testified before
this Commission and had your qualifications as an expert
witness accepted and made a matter of record?

A Yes, I have.

——
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0. And 4id you previously testify before this
Commission on March 19th, 1975, that hear?ng resulted in
Ordér No. R-4992, the pocl rules for this particular pool?

A ves, I did.

MR. KELLAHIN: 1f the Examiner please, are the
witness' qualifications acceptable?
MR. NUTTER: Yes; they are.

0 {(Mr. Kellahin continuing.) Mr. Moseley: would you
refer to Exhibit -Number One and identify it?

A Yes, our Exhibit Number One is a plat, 2 scale plat
df the Caséy—Strawn Field area in Léa—Colhty. Shown in red
we have wells drilled to date in the field, includiné the four
produciné wells which do presently exist, the two dry holes,

actually a third dry hole which is 1ocated to the south in

section 34.

Q. That well is the one in the far southeast:corner?
A Yes, sir. it is.
0. It is indicated as a producer on your plat but it

is a dry hole?
| A. It is a producer in the prinkard but a dry hole in
the Strawn.
0 who is the producer of all of these wells?
A ¢ & K Petroleum produces and operates three of the

four producing wells. The additional well is operated by

Mesa Petroleumnm.
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0 All right, sir, would you please turn to what has

been marked as Exhibit Number Two?

a. Our Exhibit Number Two is a tabulation of the

and shows that the cumulative production up to March lst of
'76 has been roughly two hundred and fifty-six thousénd(
barrels fromithe field. ”

Q You show a substantial increase in the water produc-
tion in the fall of '75, what is that attributed to?

A That is entirely due to the water ﬁroductibn that
we are experienéiné frdﬁ our Sﬁip 34-A No. 1 Well which is

located in the northeast guarter of the northwest quarter of

Section 34.

0 Do any of these other wells make substantial
water?
A No, they do not.
0 How is the gas production divided among these wells?
A Well, the gas production is shown on our Exhibit

Two as the total gas production from the field and, of course,

it is so0ld to various pipelines in the area.

Q. All of these wells make some gas, though?

a Yes, sir, they do.

0 Please refer to Exhibit Number Three?

a. Exhibit Number Three is a field performance graph

which I have shown in red the oil production from inception.
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peaked in September of 1975 at approximatel

nd barrels' per month grom the field and has

usand parrels per

A month in Febr

., g 5 || are experiencind pressure aepletion gyom the £3

o ey

. ‘ - 6 Qo okay: gxhibit Nunber Four.
o 7 A Exhibit NumbeX Four is & graph of the bottom—-hole
,. | j 8 pressu:ehi-.t.ory from the field and its reiationshié to the
va =1 9 cumulative production fyom the gield. I have: shown in red
* % % 10 the c &K operatedShip 27 No. 1 which was the .discovery
w3
‘1 ;%%E i\l well and its pottom-hole pressure at various times over the
Y %‘%%% 12 | past year OI year and a half.
-2 i%i% 13 MR. NUTTER: Mr. MoseleY: 1 wonde¥ on Exhibit NumbeXx
88 ¢8
t; % %ﬁf- 14 || One: the wells sre shown put T don't see the identification.
Y .%c% s T wcnder if you could identify these wells for me and then i
v | ('é 6| 1T could follow the naps and s° on?
17 A Yes. all right, sixr. The discovery well is shown
g || on the plat: the Ship 27 NO. 1, the only producing well in
19 gection 27.
20 MR. NUTTER: okay: that's the one that is marked
2 daiscovery well? That's the ship?
- 22 A. Twenty—-seven dash one-

23 MR. NUTTER: okay -

i 24 A The well directly to the gouth 1in gection 34 is

the Mesa operated West Kncwles Unit No. 4 Well.
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The well directly to the west of that well is the
Ship, € & K operated Ship 34-A No. 1.

And the well to the south of that is the Ship 34-A

No. 2.
MR. NUTTEK: Okay, thank you.
0. (Mr. Kellahin continuing.) Continue with Number Four
please? |
A The Exhibit Number éour as I say is a pressure
productidn"§i6£ showing the béttom—hola sreseures in the

various wells at various times over the past year and a half.
I want to point out several thinés here, the first
pbeing the fact that the Mesa operated West Knowles Unit which
is shown in blue had a shut-in pressure almost indentical, in
fact, was identical with thé‘shut~in pressure of the Ship 27
No. 1 after producing approximately 5eventy thousand barrels

from the field.

MR. NUTTER: That would be this pressure point at

approximately rwenty-six?
A Yes, twenty-seven hundred pounds, right.

Sﬁbsequent to that we drilled and completed the
Sship 34-A No. 1 which 1is shouwn by the brown triangle. The
first triangle there represents the initial shut-in or the
drill stem test bottom-hole shut-in pressure and did indicate
that it was somewhat higher than what the field pressure was

at the time. However, I want to point out that it was at leask
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1| five hundred pouhds bélow the initial field pressure as

2 )l indicatéd from the initial field -~

3 ~ MR, NUTTER: It looks like its initial pressure was
4 just slightly over thirty-five hundred pounds?

5 A Yes, sir, that is correct.

6 MR, 'NUTTER: And the original pressure was a little

7 || over four thousand?

J E 8 A Yes, sir, which would indicate to me that we have
E - g 9 [ had paréial depletion at that point in the reservoir.
§ ii 'é g% 10 f The fourth symbol here indicates the driil stem
: ;;i;g i test préssure taken from the Ship 34-A No. 2 which is shown t
v §§‘§§ 121 by the yellow»hexagonal, which was the last pressure which was
;;. ﬁégg recorded in the field.
; n: .§ E_?;f 14 | Q0. ¢ (Mr. Kellahin continuing.) Exhibit Number Five?
ot -: § 15 A,  Exhibit Number Five is simply a tabulation of the
: 2 4 : ;
= § 16* reservoir data or characteristics that we have seen in the
j 17 field. :I would like to point out the average permeability as
18 shown oﬁ this exhibit is forty-four millidarcies which is
o 19 || quite gobod for this type of formation. This permeability was

20 || derived from twe bottom-hole pressure build-up tests and we
21 would expect that both of these would be representative of
22 the field itself,

4 23 0. | Exhibit Number Six?

24 . Exhibit Number Six is a graphical solution to the

25 classical mathematical solution or equation for the relationshup
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petween pressure drawdown and distance from a wellbore. I

would like to point out here that with eighty—acre’spacing,
which is equivalent to about a thousand-foot radius, that

you would expect to see- something in the range of about a

ten-pound drawdown in the reservoir, roughly a thousand feet
frém the wellbore with a production rate of roughly four
hundred parrels a day and assuming arpermeability of forty-four
millidarcies whichrwe have previously calculated for puild ups
We would see this type of drawdown within a short period of
time, roughly six weeks which jndicates that +rhe reservoir is
communicated throughout.

0. Exhibit Number Seven.

A. Exhibit Number Seven is some volumetric drainage
calculations that we made using average reservoir parameters
of porosity, water saturation and formation volume factor.

E- R e

You will note that the oil in place, assuming this is an
average oil in place calculation, assuming eighty acres, would
be roughly & million stock tank barrels in place. The

average recovery from the four wells we expect to be in the

range of a hundred and eighty~seven thousand plus barrels per

well which Qould yield a recovery efficiency of approximately
eighteen percent of the oil in place.
0. This is a gsolution gas drive reservoir, is it not?
A. Yes, it is.

0. and how does that recovery percentage compare to
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1|+the average for solution-gas drive reservoirs?

l

‘of results do you get?
‘would yield an oil in place of five hundred and twenty-five
' stock tank barrels for the saie recovery per weil would yield

‘a recovery efficiency of approximately thirty-six percent

"a solution gas drive reservoir, considerably so.

‘ calculation which is based on a rule of thumb as found in the

- published literature of five barrels per acre foot per percent

Page 10

A This>compares‘very favorably as shown at the bottom
of the exhibit with what is normally accepted in the industry
as average recovery factors for this type of reservoir,

0. If you assume a forty-acre drainage area what kind

A. The results, assuming a forty-acre drainage area,

which is in excess of what you would normally expect from

o What other calculations have you made here?
B I have shown alse at the bottom of this exhibit a

porosity, assuming a forty-three gravity oil and a thousand
SCF ber barrel GOR in a limestone or dolomite reservoir, this
would yield a drainage area of a hundred and sixteen acres,
assuming that the average recovery is a hundred and eichty-
seven thousand barrels per well.

0. Where did the nine percent porosity figure come
from?

A The nine percent porosity figure is the average

porosity from the four producing wells in the field.

-
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Q How about the thirty-six feet of net pay?

A That is also an average of net feet of pay from the
field as a whole.

Q. Pleasé refer to Exhibit Number Eight?

A Exhibit Number Eight is simply & jetter from Mesa

eighty-acre-spacing should be made perménent here.

Q In your opinion, Mr. Moseley, are the producing well#
capable of dfaining an eighty-acre spaced drilling unit?

A Yes, moét défiﬁiiéiy.

0 In your opinioﬁ will the continuation'of the current
pool rules for the Casey-Strawn pool be in the best interests
of conservation, prevention of waste and the protection of
correlative rights? |

A Yes, it will.

Q. Is it your recommendation that the temporary rules
be made permanent?

A Yes, it is.

0. Are there any changes to the current rules that you
would desire to propose at this time?

A, No, we have none.

0. Were Exhibits One through Eight either prepared by
you directly ox compiled under youyr direction?

A. Yes, they were.

MR. KELLAHIN: 1f the Examiner please, we nove the
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introduction of Exhibits One through Eight.

MR. NUTTER: C & K Exhibits One through Eight will

be-admitted into evidence.

(THEREUPON, C & K Exhibits One through

Eight were admitted into evidence.)

MR. KELLAHIN: That concludes our direct examination,.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. NUTTER:

0 Mr. Moseley, what is the current pProducing capacity

17

18

19

20

2t

22

23

24

25

of each of the four wells in the pool?

A The current producing capacity on an average would

currently be about twenty thousangd barrels per month which woul
be roughly eight hundred barrels, seven hundred ang fifty
barrels per day.

) Are all of the wells about the same?

A Yes, now, the Mesa well is producing‘roughly three

hundred barrels a day, which is the well in the northwest
quarter of the northeast quarter of 34. our Ship 27 No. 1 is

producing.approximately a hundred barrels a day currently.

The Ship 34-a-1 isg producing approximately a hundred and fifty

barrels a day, as is the No. 2, the Ship 34-a No. 2.

0. And the 34-A No. 1 is the only well in the pool that

nakes water, is that right?

A Yes, sir, that is correct. There is no indication,
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I might add, that there is any type of water drive here that
would affect our drainage calculations.

MR. NUTTER: Are tHere any further questions of
this wiﬁness? He may be excused.

(THEREUPON, the witness was excuseé.)

MR. NUTTER: Do you have anvthing further, Mr.
Kellahin?

MR. KELLAHIN: No, sir.

'MR. NUTTER: Does anyone have anything they wish
to offer in Case 54467 We will take the Ccase uUnQeExr a

ment.
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19 HMarch 1975

EXAMINER HEARING
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IN THE MATTER OF:

Case 5446. Application of € & X
‘Petroleum, Inc., for pool creation
‘and special pool rules, Lea County,
New Mexico. Applicant in the

above styled cause, seeks the es-~
tablishment of a new oil pool for
Strawn production for its Shipp
"27" Well No. 1, located in Unitg

0 of Seetion 27, Township 16 South,
Range 37 East, Lea County, New
ﬁékico, and the promulgation of
temporary special rules therefor,
including :a provision for 80C-acre
proration units,

N e N it Nl Nl N Nt o N N

and

CASES( #5446 and
#5HUT

Case 5447, Application of C & X
Petroleum, Inc., for amendment of
Order No. R-4857, Lea County, New
Mexlco. Applicant in the above~
styled cause, seeks amendment of
Order No., R-4857, which order
pooled all mineral interests in the
Pennsylvanian formation underlying
the S¥W/4 SE/4 of Section 27, Town-
ship 16 South, Nange 37 East, Lea
County, New Mexico, to pool all
such mineral interests underlying
the S/2 SE/4 of said Section 27.
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~also the next case?

CBES 54u46 - 5447

MR. NUTTER: Case 5446,
MR. CARR: Case 5446, Application of C & K Petro-<
leum, Inc., for pool creation and special pool rules, ﬂea
County, New Mexico.
MR, KELLAHIN: If the Examiner please, would you dall

i
H

MR, NUTTER: We'll call the next case, Number 5447,

MR, CARR: Case 58147, Applicatioh of C & X Petro-

leum, Ine., for amendment of Order NumberiR-k857, Lea,
County, New Mexico.

MR. KELLAHIN: Tom Kellahin, of Kellahin and Fox,%
appearing on behalf of the applicant, and I have one
witness who has been previously sworn. Ikwould like the

record to reflect that Mr, Moseley is still under oath‘

and hls gualifications as an expert ha?e been acceptedﬂ
|

MR. NUTTER: Mr. Moseley is still under ocath in |
Cases Numbers 5446 and S447, consolidated for purposes

of testimony.
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CASES 5Ul6 - 5UH7
Page6

The Lovington Penn East fie1d, which is jocated to the
southwest of the Shipo well in question here, has only
one producing well at this time. It has 80-acre spacing
and the top allowable of 365 bérrels per day. |

mhe Lovington Northeast PeﬁnnField, which is
iocated to the northwest of ouf Shipp 27-1 is Fennsylvanian

field with 80-acre spacing. The top'allcwablefhere is

hhs barrels per day.- This field had 8 producing wells
in January of 1975.

0 Would vou refer to Exhibit 2 and 1dentify it.

A Exhibit 2 1s 2 shot of the portion of the Strawn
in which we are completing. Ve are perforated from 11536
to 11405. Our well potential flowing Ui2 barrels of oil
per day, 4y gravity oil, 1864 choke with 2 GOR of 1004 to
1. The flowing tubing pressure on potential was T00

pounds.

0 please refer to Exhibit 3 and jdentify 1it.
A our FExhibit 3 shows the producbion from the

sublect well since it was completed 1in late January of 1975,
We show a cumulative production as of the 1st of March of
this vear of 11,333 barrels of oil and 11,387 MCF of gas and

no water.

0 would vou refer to Fxhibit 4 and jdentify 1t?

THE NYE REPORTING SERVICE
STATE-WIDE OEPOSITION NOTARIES
225 JOHNSON STREET
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
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CASFE 5u446 -~ 5447

A | Fxhibit 4 is a pressure cumulative production
plot showing on 1t the initial reservoir pressure of
4,032 poundé, which we measured at a Sub-C depth of
7572, the mid-point of pverforations., After producing‘
11,333 barrels as of the first of March the measured

! |  bottom hole pressure at the Sub-C deoth was 3710 pounds,
ﬂ’;ffi ‘ indigating a 322 pound drop in bottom hole pressure.
Aiso shown here is an estimate, a prdjécted
i estimate of ultimate recovery from the well, assuming

fa 200‘pound abandonment pressure., We have an ultimate

recovery of 120,000 barrels.
. 0 In your opinion, Mr, HMoseley, can thils well
or a well drilled in thls rool be expected to drain

an area of 80 acres?

A Yes, sir, I feel certain it can.
% ZY | 0 Please refer to Exhiblt Number 5 and identify
it,
A Exhibit Mumber 5 is a comparison of economics

for 80-acre spacihg versus U0-acre spacing. We have

shown here the oil and gas prices, production tax,

operating cost, the completion cost for the initial well,
the ultimate recovery which was indicated previously

of 120,000 barrels nplus cas, indicatine a total profit
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CASE ShU6 5407

4577,000 with 80-acre

orking interest of
o of .96

r an undiscounted profit investment rati

As compared with l0o-acre spacing, which would

approximately 22,000 parrels 1f

p on lo-acre spacing.

& In your opinion, then, Mr. Moseley, can you
economically arill a well dedigated to less than 80-acres?

A Ho, ¥ cannot.
Q please refer to Exhibit 6 and 1dentify that.
A Exhibit 6 is @ copﬁrof the recently sompleted
AFE on the subiect well or development well in this

area. It shows & total cost of £604,000 to drill and

lete in the Stravn.
efer to Exhibit 7 and

ownership in the

comp
1dentify it.

8} Please T

A Exhibit 7 is a 1ist of the

which ve pronose to force pool. This 1ist

80 acres 1n
the ownership 1n this

1s a total, 2 1ist of all of

80 acres here.
Q The southwest quarter of the southeast guarter

s the subject of a previous forced pooling

of Section h7 1

order by the Commission, is it not?

A ves, sir, it was, that Order Number rR-U485T,
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forced pool the east 40 acres of this 80 aéres in
which we propose to come in there.

6] The -- let me have you clarify the ownership
on this Exhibit Number 7, TIs this ownership the total
ownership for the 80 acres or is it Just that official
ownership for the U0-acres that has not been forced pool?

A " This is the total ownership of the 80 acres.

0 Please refer to Exhibit 8 and identify it,

A Exhibit 8 is a copy of the letter in which we
== to which we addréssédféhisfto the nbn-céﬁﬁent working
interest on our 1ist, 3 malling 1list, of those parties
who are non-consent; also showing or indicating that
interest in this 80 acres, the workinsg interest as well
as the unleased mineral interest in that,

0 ¥ould vou please reiterate for us those
particular voints in which you would like to amend the
order, R-48572?

A Yle would like to amend this order to include
the west or the southwest auarter of the southeast guarter
into the pooling order.

0 Second of all, with rerards to the combined
fixed rate charpe of %180 ver month.

8] Then this $205 ficgure is too hish and should be
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adjusted downward accordingly.

A Yesf

MR, NUTTER: What was the old one, $205°

MR. KELLAHIN: $205.

MR, NbTTRé: And the new one?

A $180£

0 By Mr. Kellahin) Do you have any additional
requests with r%gards to the location or the spacing
between wells?

A Yes, we would recommend that spacing between
wells be no less than 867 feet, which 1s“the diagonal
of 1320, right triangle.

0 Mr. Mo;eley, in your opinion will this well
have the potentiél for exceeding its normal 80-acre
allowable?

A Yes, iﬁiwill, definitel?.

Q Do you éesire that a discovery allowable
be granted to thié well?

A Yes, ve would like to have a discovery
allowable for it.l

o) Have youzinstituted the proper vrocedures for
the filing of Form 109 in accordance with the Commission

Rules?
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- A No, we have not to date done this, We anticipats
doing it in order to ask for the discovery allowable
1n’£his case.

Q Let me go back and ask you one question with
regards to the ownership. What is the percentage pf the
whole assipgned to the non-consenting participants?

A Yes, we show and lndicate a total of 18.188

P percent non-consenting interest in the 80 acres involved.

Q Mr. Moseley, were Exhibits_l through 8 éither
prepared by vou directly or under vour direction shé
supervision?

A Yes, they were,

- 0 In vour opinion will the granting of this
aprlication avoid the drilling of unneccésary wells -
the protection of royalty richts and the prevention
of waste?

A Yes, 1t will.

MR. KELLAHIN: If the Examiner please, we move the
introduction of FExhibits 1 through 8.
MR. NUTTER: Applicant's Exhibits 1 through 8 will

be admitted in evidence.

MR, KELLAHIN: That concludes our direct examination.

MR, NUTTER: Are there any auestions of this witness?
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nge......l.g ....................

(No response.)
QUESTIONS BY MR, NUTTER:

a) Mr. Moseley, first of all the Order Number
R=4857 1is a pooling order, 1s_that correct?

A Yes, -sir, that's right.

0 And 1t pools the sdﬁthWest quarter of the
southeast quarter of Section‘27? -

A Yes, sir.

0 For 40-acre units.

A Yes, sir.

a) Now, what were the provisions of thaf order?’

Did it pool the k40 acres for ﬁhe purpose of drilling
a vell to test the Pennsylvanfan, 1s that corrégt?

A Yes, sir,

) And then there was a provision in thére that
in the event the well wés compieted in the Devénian
formation, that formation would also be pooled;

A Yes, sir, that well kas drilled to test the
Devonian initially and was sub%equently plugged back
due to the fact --

0 How far did the well go? Did the well go into
the Devonian?

A Yes, it did.
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Page. 13 ...
18] And the Devonlan was found to be nonproductive.
A Yes, sir.
QO So 1in your opinion was the well tompleted in

the Devonian formation, as a dry hole?

A Yes.

Q It went to the DevOnian,-they tested 1t, --

A They tested it, right.

_Q -= and 1t§was nonproductive and so it was
pluggedhback then to another formation, and it was
plugged back to the’Pennsylvanian formation or to the
étrawn, which is in the Pennsylvanian.

A Yes, sir.,
Q So the ofder pooling the 40 applies not only
to the Pennsylvanian but also to the Devonian.
A Yes, sif; .
0 Now, what we're seeking here today is the
: uaf'
amendment of that order no insofar as its vertical
application 1is cohCerned but only horizontal application.
A Yes, sir, this is correct,
Q To include in the péoliﬁg the southeast of
the souteast of Section 27; southeast/southeast so it
would be pooling the entire south half of the southeast.

A Yes, I think it would be the southwest of the
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southeast.

0 No, the well's on the southwest of the
souteast. That's what was pooled originally. Andl
we're extending it to abply ﬁo the southeast/éouthéast
also.>

A That's correct.

Q Now, just a minute. Mr. Moseley, you've %lso
sald that you seek to amend the order to changélthe% ‘
combined fixed rates from $205‘tq $180. Do yoi*knoé if
anybody would object to a cut in thelr combinéafrixéd
rate or not?

A No, I'm sure they wouldn't. The reaéon~f05 this
was the apparently the $205 was set prior to a firm Eom—
mitment as to the operating agreement and thevcénsen%
owners in the unit and in order to avoild an accbuntigg
problem here I would think that we would want t65kee$ it
constant for the consent owners as well as for the
non-consent owners.

2 And the consent owners have all agreed to
3180, is this correct?

A Yes, sir, thils 1s correct.

8] And so the only ones we're changing it on would

be the non-consent owners and they're benefitting from

THE NYE REPORTING SERVICE
STATE-WIDE DEPOSITION NOTARIES
225 JOKNSON STREET
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
TEL. (505) 982-0386




CASE 546 -5u4l7

Page... 15 ...
o the changé?
A Yes.
) Q ‘The reason.I'm askine these questions is

because the amendment of the order in that respect was
- | not included in the call of the hearing, but I think
that possibly we can go Lo a lesser rate without giving

notice, I don't know why anybody would object to paying

less.

MR. kELLAHIN: As an after-thought, Mr. Examiner,
I dgon't think that you'll have to amend that particﬁlar
section of the order anyway. It is written in such a

. way that I think 1t can be amended by the operator and

ute an administrative amendment by

him. In other words, there is some degree of flexibility.
What we're seeking here is to charge everybody equally.

Q@  (By Mr. Nutter) $205 i hercby —-

A ;If this would cause a problem, Mr. Examiner,
I would think that we could leave the $205, 1f 1t would cauge

more of a problem to change this.

. 1

Q The onlv thing I'm wondering 1f we're jeopardizing

the order by making an amendment that hasn't been advertised,
and these are the non-consentine work interest owners --

— A That's right.
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1s Exhibit Number

-~ that are shown here on th

;,\ Q
8, second page.

A mhat's right.
MR. KELLAHIN: If the Examiner please, I would
withdraw our request to amend Paragraph 12. I don't

& believe it's necessary. vle withdraw the request.
Q Now, has C & K already filed the actual cost

~of drilling the well information pursuant to the

il - provisions of Order Number K-i85T%
1 don't know that

A T'm assuming that we have.

for a fact.

Q yhen was the well completed?

A The well wWas completed in January of this

years; January the 25th, I think. to be exact.
] ]

ons of Order Number 5 th

at the

0 Well, provisi

operator shall furnish to the Commiséion and each known

working owner, an itemized schedule of actual well costs

.y

foliowing the completion of the well.

within ninety days i
a develooment well in the

So we've got here an AFE for

pool =-

A Yes, sir.

rily be the

0 -- but those would not necessa

actual well costs -~
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A They should be real close but not necessarily
ﬁhe exact, this is correct,

Q And C & K will comply with the provisionér
of Paragraph 5 and furnish actual well cbsts if they have
not yet done so. |

| A Yes, sir, they will,

Q Now with respect to your mention, Mr. Moseley,
of the discovery allowable, that was‘not included in the
cali of the hearinge.

A No, sir, it was not.

Q And normally pursuant to the provislons of
Rule 509 of the Commission's Rules and Regulations if
the Commission staff is in agreement that a discovery has
been made, they'll bring the creation of the pool on for
hearing in a regular nomenclature hearing, and also
the designation as a discovery well eligible to receive
the discovery allowable. MNow, if you will file the
Commission form, whatever the number of it is, 109, C-109,
requesting the discovery allowable for the pool, we can
docket the creation of the pool and the assignment
of discovery sllowable on the next nomenclature hearing.
Is that agreeable to you?

A Yes, that's fine,
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8} And in the meantime withhold any action on
the creation of the pool Iin this case and the promulgation
of special rules untlil the creation of the pocol came
. ‘ up on a nomenclature case in which the diséovery allowable
ha& been advertised.

: NP A Yes, sir, that would be fine,

MR, NUTTER: Are there any further auestions of Mr.

Moseley?

(Mo response)

MR, NUTTER: ﬁe'may‘be excuged.‘-Anythihg»further,
Mr. Kellahin?

MR. XELLAHIN: No, sir.

MR. NUTTER: Mr. Bateman, do you haveéanything to

offer in this case?

MR. BATEMAN: Yes, Mr, Examiner, I'm Ken Bateman
of YWhite, Koch, Kellv and McCarthvy of Santa Fe, appéa?inq
on behalf of Texaco, and I've been asked to make a statement
in the case-and I vwould reguest leave to do 5o at this
time.

MR, NUTTER: Yes, sir, please.

MR, BATEMAN: The concern of Texaco, frankly, 1s the
assignment of risk nenaltv. There's been no teétimony or

statement concernine that in the testimony which has
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~ already been entered in this case. The previous order,
which was 857, assigned a 200% risk penalty to the well as
completed in the Strawn. The concern of Texaco is simoly

what is to be done with respect to the interest owners, the

-‘f;; working interest owners of new acreage which is potentially
to be added to the proration unit under the Commission's
»order. Texaco, which owns an interest in the original

40 acres Lract, k

shigh wac sublest £n whe early order. and

E{‘- T 1s 2 non-consenting interest -- a non-consenting owner, and

is therefore affected by the 200 percent risk penalty,
which was quoted by the Commission breviously, Texaco in

addition is a working interest owner in the adjoining

¥
D,

48 acres tract, which would be potentially part of the

proration unit. There apparently is a difference in the

working interest ownership between the two 40 acre

tracts; that is to say that there are owners affected

by =2 éotenti_?l order in the new tract which are not

owners in the ofiginal 40 acre tract, 40 acre tract.
Therefore, it would be Inequitable to assess

any risk penalty acainst the owners of the additional 40

acre tract, includine Texaco, for the reason that the

] owners of the aereage, adjoining acreare, were not

ziven an ovportunity to participate initilally, and
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secondly, because the well has already been completed;
In my view, at least, the risk has been eliminated;
therefd;e, there should be no penalty assessed against
the new owners or an award for further risk taken granted
to C & K.

We would request therefor that if the Commissdon
sees fit to grant the application for the expansion of the
ororation unit, then the risk penalty be reduced to re-

flect an assignment of risk penalty to the acreage under

acreage béars to the total on the old acreage.

MR, NUTTER: All right, thank you Mr. Bateman. You
opened up a whole new ballgame. Mr, Moseley, ybu're still
under oath.

A Yes.

2 (By Mr. Nutter) Is the ownership different in
the second 40 that's to be in this new unit than it is
in the first 4o?.

A I'm not able to answ rour auestion directly.

e Particularly with respect to working interest owng
who would have to pay a share Qf the well costs.

MR. KELLAHIN: The only change, Mr, Examiner, is with

regard to rovalty ownership., The difference lies in the
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new U0 and not in the old 40.

MR. NUTTER: TIs she a working interest owner?

MR. KELLAHIN: No, sir.

MR.’NUTTER: Is everybody's working interest share
identical whether 1it's under 40 or under 807

MR. KELLAHIN: According to my information, it is.

Stand corrected, Mr, Examiner, Ruth Armstrong has a

‘working interest of some .26040 percent., Mr. J, V. Rineold

tias a .13020 pefcent. Those two individuals do not appear
in the original 40 acres.

MR MUTTER: They have an unleased mineral interest
in the second 40 but not the first 40,

MR, KELLAHIN: That 1s true,

MR. NUTTER: That's Ruth Armstrong with 1/384th?
Now 1is that 1/384th of the 80 or 1/384th of the 40?

A 1t should be one -- as I understand'it, this
should be 1/384th of the 80.

Q Has Texaco's interest changed in geing from a
40 acre unit to an 80 acre‘unit?

A According to our records it is not., Their
working interest is the same.

8] According to your Exhibit Number 8, Texaco's

interest is 16.67 percent working interest in the 80
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acre unit, is that correct?

A Yes, sir, it is.

0 And is that what vou show as being thelr interest
in the 40 acre unit also?

A Yes,

Q Well now, it would have:to change because you
brought in two other wells, Mr. Kellahin,

A Yes, this 16.7 should be for the 80 acres; as
to the original percent of working interest in the oripginal
40 acres I don't have ihat rcadilv available here.

-

A} I wonder, Mr, Moseley, just ‘in the interest of
time, if you could eet us a complete accounting of all
of the ownership, that is working interést ownership,
overriding royalty ownership, and royaltgrgwnership in
thé 40 and alsc in thne 807

A Yes, sir,

Q So we can see how peole's intereéts change
if we go from one spacing to the other spacing? The
point Mr. Rateman brought up may be applicable; I don't
know, or 1t may be not.

A Yes, sir, we will do this,

MR, NUTTER: Does anyvone else have anything to offer

in Case 5446 and U477
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(No response)

MR, NUTTER: We'1ll take the cases under advisement and

call the next case.

(Hearing concluded.)
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO)
) REPORTER!'S CERTIFICATE
; : COUNTY OF SANTA FE )
I, SALLY WALTON BOYD, Notary Public and fieneral Court
Reporter, Santa Fe, New Mexico, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that

] ) the facts stated in the caption hereto are true and correct

that I reported the captioned proceedings; that the

foregoing 23 pages, numbered | throueh 23 inclusive, 1is
a full, true and correct transcript of my notes taken

during the hearing.

WITNESS my hand and seal, this Igfgof Okpézl ,
LY

1975, at Santa Fe, New Mexico.

ff;l&&AA LX3G§9haWVi3tigcl_

Sally WAlton Boyd
tfiotary Public and General Court
Reporter

My Commission expires?
10 September 1975

I 46 nereby ecertify that ths forspgolhd 1b
1 complete record of the prooeedings }2 %7

the Exaniner hearing se No. WYY ©:;
qeard by me on... ? o 19 7&

Mexico 011 Conservation Commission
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

P. 0. BOX 2088 - SANTA FE
87501
DIRECTOR LAND COMMISSIONER _ STATE GEOLOGIST

JOE D. RAMEY  PHIL R. LUCERO : EMERY C. ARNOLD
April 28, 1976 -

STATE OF NEW MEXICO 1‘

) Re: CASE NO. 5446
" Mr. Tom Kellahin ORDER NO. R-4992-A
Kellahin & Fox :
. , Attorneys at Law
,} . Post Office Box 1769 Applicant:
Santa Fe, New Mexico

C & K Petroleum, Inc.
Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Commission order recently entered in the subject case.

Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs uCC X
Artesia OCC
Aztec OCC

Other




BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO . |

"IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING |
| CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION |
. COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR |
' THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 5446 (Reopened) ' §
Order No. R-4992-A

IN THE MATTER OF CASE 5446 BEING REOPENED PURSUANT
TO THE PROVISIONS OF ORDER NO. R-4992, WHICH ORDER
ESTABLISHED SPECIAL RULES AND REGULATIONS FOR THE
CASEY=-STRAWN POOL, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, INCLUDING
A PROVISION FOR 80-ACRE SPACING.

il ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

; Thi§ cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on April 14, 197e,
iiat Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter.

NOW, on this_37tp day of april, 1976, the Commission,
a quorum being present, having considered the testimony, the
record, and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully
advised in the premises,

PINDS:

i (1 That due public notice having been given as required i
‘by 1aw, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the
gsubject matter thereof.

i (2) That by Order No. R-4992, dated April 1, 1975,
itemporary special rules and regulations were promulgated for
| the Casey=-Strawn Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, establishing
| temporary 80-acre spacing units and proration units and a
adeptn bracket allowable of 445 barrels per day. |
f {3) “‘Inat pursuant to the provisions of Order No. R-4992,
lthis case was reopened to allow the operators in the subject
upool to appear and show cause why the Casey-Strawn Pool should
.not be developed on 40-acre spacing units.

i (4) That the evidence establishes that one well in the
~Casey-Strawn Pool can efficiently and economically drain and
jdevelop 80 acres.

: {(5) That the Special Rules and Regulations promulgated by
‘Order No. R~4992 have afforded and will afford to the owner

of each property in the pool the opportunity to produce his just
-and equitable share of the oil and gas in the pool,




-
Case No. 5446 (Reopened)
Order No. R-4992~A

(6) That the Special Rules and Regulations for the Casey-
Strawn Pool, as promulgated by Order No. R=4992, should be
continued in full force and effect until further order of the
Commigsion.

IT IS THEREFPORE ORDERED:

(1) That the Special Rules and Regulations governing the
Casey-Strawn Pool, promulgated by Order No. R~4992, shall
remain in full force and effect until further order of the
Commission,

(2) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Commission may decem
necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
- 9 - —

bove designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

PHIL R, LUCERO, Chairman

EMRADY

po Ty T v
|
Y ;
~
%
;

ARNOLD, Member

SEAL
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i. R. TRUJILLO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION CHAIRMAN

.. ‘e LAND COMMISSIONER
STATE OF NEW h!bXICO PHIL R. LUCERO
P.0. BOX 2088 - SANTA FE MEMBER

87501
STATE GEOLOGIST
A. L. PORTER, JR.

April 1, 1975 SECRETARY — DIRECTOR

Re: CASE NO. 5446

Mr. Tom Kellahin ORDER NO.__R-4992
Kellahin & Fox

Attorneys at Law Abpli e

Post Office Box 1769 pplican |
Santa Fe, New Mexico C & K Petroleum

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above~referenced
Commission order recently entered in the subject case.

Ve truiy yours,

A. L. PORTER, Jr.
Secretary-Director

ArP/ir
Copy of order also sent to:
Hobbs OCC x

Artesia OCC
Aztec OCC

Other Mr. Ken Bateman
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING

CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

‘TASE NO. 5446
Order No. R-4992

NOMENCLATURE
APPLICATION OF C & K PETROLEUM,

INC., FOR POOL CREATION AND SPECIAL
POOL RULES, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on March 1%, 1575,
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter. ‘

NOW, on this 1st day of April, 1975, the Commission,
a quorum belng present, having considered the testimony, the _
record, and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being
fully advised in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof.

{(2) That the applicant, ¢ & K Petroleum, Inc., seeks
the creation of a new oil pool for Strawn production in Lea

iCounty, New Mexico.

(3) That the applicant also seeks the promulgation of

%special’rules for said pool, including a provision for 80-

acre proration units.

(4) That the evidence presently available indicates that

! the Shipp "27" Well No. 1, located in Unit O of Section 27,

Township 16 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, Lea County, New
Mexico, has discovered a separate common source of supply

‘which should be designated the Casey-Strawn Pool; that the

it
L
i

vertical limits of said pool should be the Strawn formation
as found on the log of said Shipp "27" Well No. 1 from
11,326 to 11,762 feet, and that the horlizontal limits of
said pool should be the SE/4 of said Section 27.
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- (5) That in order to prevent the economic loss caused by
the drilling of unnecessary wells, to avoid the augmentation
of risk arising from the drilling of an excessive number of
wells, to prevent reduced recovery which might result from
the drilling of too few wells, and to otherwise prevent
waste and protect correlative rights, temporary special
rules and regulations providing for 80-acre spacing units
should be promulgated for the Casey-Strawn Pool.

(6) That the temporary special rules and regulations
should provide for limited well locations in order to assure
orderly development of the pool and protect correlative
rights.

(7) That the temporary special rules and regulations
should ‘be established for a one-year period in orxder to
allow the operators in the subject pool to gather reserveir
information to establish the area that can be efficiently

- -

cconGmically drain=d and devalaped bv one well.

(8) That this case should be reopened at an examiner
hearing in April, 1976, at which time the operators in the
subject pool should be prepared to appear and show cause why
the Casey~Stirawn Pool should not be developed on 40-acre
spacing units.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That a new pool in Lea C iunty, New Mexico, classified
as an oll pool for Strawn production, is hereby created and
designated the Casey-Strawna Pool, with vertical limits
comprising the Strawn formation as found on the log of the
Shipp "27" Well No. 1, located in Unit O of Section 27,
Township 16 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, from 11,326 to
11,762 feet, and horizontal limits compzrising the following-
described area:

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
Section 27: SE/4

(2) That tenporary Special Rules and Regulationé for the
Casey~Strawn Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, are hereby promul-
gated as follows:

SPECIAL RULES AND REGULATIONS
FOR THE
CASEY-STRAWN POOL
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RULE 1. FEach well completed or recompleted in the Casey-
Strawn Pool or in the Atoka formation within one mile thereof,
and not nearer to or within the limits of another designated-
Strawn oil pool, shall be spaced, drilled, operated, and
produced in accordance with the Special Rules and Regulations
hereinafter set forth.

RULE 2. Each well shall be located on a standard unit
contaIning 80 acres, more or less, consisting of the N/2, S/2,
E/2, or W/2 of a governmental quarter section; provided however,
that nothing contained herein shall be construed as prohibiting
the drilling of a well on each of the quarter-quarter sections
in the unit.

RULE 3. The Secretary-Director of the Ciraission may grant
an exception to the requirements of Rule 2 witnout notice and
hearing when an application has been filed for a non-standard
unit comprising a governmental quarter~quarter ‘section or lot,

1 O tne unorthodox sSlze Or shape Or the tract is due to a

variation in the legal subdivision of the United States Public
Land Surveys. All operators offsetting the proposed non-
standard unit shall be notified of the application by

! registered or certified mail, and the application shall
. state that such notice has been furnished. The Secretary-

Director may approve the application upon receipt of written
wailvers from all offset operators or if no offset operator

has entered an objection to the formation of the non-standard

% unit within 30 days after the Secretary-Director has received

the application.

f? RULE 4. Each well shall be located within 150 feet cf

| the center of a governmental quarter—quarter section or lot.
?? RULE 5. The Secretary-Director may grant an exception to
uthe requirements of Rule 4 without notice and hearing when an
@:application has been filed for an unorthodox location necessi-
| tated by topographical conditions or the recompletion of a well
E;previously drilled to another horizon. All operators offsetting
i the proposed location shall be notified of the application by
iregistered or certified mail, and the application shall state
i that such notice has been furnished. The Secretary-Director
gmay approve the application upon receipt of written waivers
‘frcm all operators offsetting the proposed location or if no
‘objection o the unorthodox location has been entered within
20 days after the Secretary-bDirector has received the applica-
“ tion.

: RULE 6. Top unit allowable for a standard proration
“unit T79 through 81 acres) shall be based on a depth bracket
‘allowable of 445 barrels per day, and in the event there is
‘more than one well on an 80-acre proration unit, the operator
may produce the allowable assigned to the unit from the wells
on the unit in any proportion.
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80 acres in accordance with the foregoing pool rules; or,

‘lished by the Commission and dedicated thereto.

Casae No. 5446 {
Order No. R-4992 - {

~ The allowable assigned to a non-standard proration unit
shall bear the same ratio to a standard allowable as the
acreage in such non-standard unit bears to 80 acres.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED:

(1) That the locations of all wells presently drilling to f
or completed in the Casey-Strawn Pool or in the Strawn formation
within one mile thereof are hereby approved; that the operator
of any well having an unorthodox location shall notify the
Hobbs District Office of the Commission in writing of the
name and location of the well on or before April 15, 1975.

(2) That, pursuant to Paragraph A. of Section 65-3-14.5,
NMSA 1953, contained in Chapter 271, Laws of 1969, existing
wells in the Casey-Strawn Pool shall have dedicated thereto

pursuant tu Faragraph C. of said Section 65-3-14.5, existing
wells may have non-standard spacing oz picration units estab-

Failure to file new Forms C-102 with the Commission
dedicating 80 acres to a well or to obtain a non-standard
unit approved by the Commission within 60 days from the |
date of this order shall subject the well to cancellation :
of allowable. Until said Form C-102 has been filed or until
a non-standard unit has been approved, and subject to said
60~day limitation, each well presently drilling to or
completed in the Casey-Strawn Pool or in the Strawn formation
within one mile thereof shall receive no more than one-half
of a standard allowable for the pool.

(3) That this case shall be reopened at an examinerx
hearing in April, 1976, at which time the operators in the
subject poel should be prepared to appear and show cause why
the Casey-Strawn Pool should not be developed on 40-acre
spacing units. _

(4) That-jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the .
entry of such further orders as the Commission may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein- |
gggiagnated. i
~ STATE OF NEW MEXICO

r & Secretary
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CASEY STRAWN FIELD

Lea Co., N.M.
production History

. YEAR MONTH OIL-BBLS ___ CUM. OIL-BBLS ‘GAS-MCF _ WATER-BBLS WELLS

% » 1975  Feb. 12,096 12,096 0 24 1
4; Mar. 11,196 23,292 0 24 1 )

'“'é \ Apr. 7,506 30,798 0 24 1

! May 11,628 42,026 0 24 1

”3 Jun. 25,416 67,842 16,282 0 2

E gul. 21,721  go,563 18,037 v 2

| Aug. 23,472 113,035 26,054 0 3

: Sept.- 26,753 - 139,788 19,362 1446 3

Z; oct. 25,451 165,239 19,871 1718 3

% NOV. 24,897 190,136 19,974 1699 4

! Dec. 23,400 213,536 17,010 1545 4

1976 Jan. _ 21,947 235,483 19,244 1429 ' 4

Feb. 20,460 255,943 17,936 1364 4

L e g T

BEFORE EXAMINER NUTTER
OlL CONSERVATION CoinAt3SION

C+K _ exusi NO. 2
CASE NO.__§ Y%¢
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'FIELD DISC. DATE

FORMAT ION

AGE

- LITHOLOGY
AVE. DEPTH
. oYPE OF TRAP

PRODUCING MECHANISM

OIL GTY.

0IL VISC.
GAS GTY.
INIT. BHP
B.P. PRESS.
BHT

FVF

SOLN. GOR
AVE. POROSITY
AVE, PERM
AVE. WET PAY

AVE. WATER SAT

RESERVOIR DATA
Casey Strawn Field
Lea Co., N.M.
January 13, 1975
Strawn ‘
Penn.-
Liniestone
11,400’
Strat.
Soln. Gas Drive
- 43° API
0.3 cp est.
0.926
4032 psig
2700 psi est.
16203
1.53 est
800 SCF/BBL est
9.0%
44 md
36

20%

Ct+-K EXLIBIT NO,
CASE NO. @H‘/L

BEFORE EXAFMINEE NUTTER

ClL CCONSERVATION
N VATION O faailSLIe
SeR VAT (L 7AMISHION

-
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DRAINAGE CALCULATIONS
CASEY STRAWN FIELD

Lea CoO., N.M.

7758 ¢ (1-Sw)

OSTOIP =

(Y
]

go-acre drainage

Assuming
oip 80 ac.
Ave. Rec.
% Rec. BEff.
; Assuming 40-acre drainage
| ‘ oip 40 ac.

Ave. RecC.

Rec. Eff.

for Soln.

aAve. Recovery
i1 ané 1000

43° pAPI Gty. O
Acre-Foot per

7758 x .09
1.

_Gas Drive Lm.

Percent Porosity-

~ T Bo

x (1-.20)
53

365 STB/AF

365 x 36 x 80 = 1,051,437 STB

187,500 STB/Well

s -17.8% of OSTO1F

365 x 36 x 40 = 525,719 STB

187,500 STB/Well

35.7% of OSTOIP

with
5 BBLS/
ransaction,

or Dolo. Reservolrxr
is estimated to be

SCF/BBL GOR
& Roberts, AIME T

(Arps

1955) .
‘ 187,500 BBLS
.+. Drainage Area = BBLS = 116 acres
5 AF /% X 36F x 9%
Recovery Factor foxr Soln. Gas prive Reservoirs (E.T. GuCcrrero:
oil and Gas Journal, Aug. 28, 1961)
Ave. 18% of OSTOIP

Range 12% to 25% o

f OSTOIP

e e e
e e e o e
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MESDS

PETROLEUM CO.

April 12, 1976

C § K Petroleum, Inc.
600 C § K Building
tfidland, TX 79701

Attention: Mr. Louis Moseley

Re: Spacing for Casey-Strawn Pool

Lea County, New Mexico
Ccntlemen:
Concerning the above topic, Mesa Petroleum Co., oper-
ates only one well in the Casey Strawn Pool. That well,
located 660' FNL § 1980' FEL of Sec 34, T16S, R37E and
entitled West Knowles No. 4 is offset to the south by
a dry hole. The West Knowles No. 7, which spots 1980°'
FNL and 2130' FEL of the same section, was bottomed at
11,580' but plugged and abandoned on December 3, 1975.
The West Knowles No. 7 is actually a 40 acre offset to
the West Knowles No. 4.

We believe that the Strawn reservoir can easily be
drained from the present 80 acre well spacings. Pre-
liminary reservoir engineering findings strongly indi-
cate this to be true. We urge you to request to the
0il Conservation Commission that the well spacing re-
main at 80 acres.

Yours truly,

IMALW\QL{ j .4VGMAAAFV;

Michael P. Houston
Division Engineer
MPH/1d

XC: L. M. Carnes
J. L. Farrell ——

M. E. Causey B‘rf‘?ﬁ £yon “““'PIQ’VYTER
CIi. PITIMTND N O AR SICN
Q_i’/_-wmv: HE MO,

CASE (40, Q ‘/‘f‘r J
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1975
Month

‘January

February

Cum. §o73/1175

Csk PETROLEUM, (NC.
SHIPP '27' NO. 1
EAST LOVINGTON AREA

LEA CO., N.M.

0i1-Bbls Gas-MCF - Water-Bbls i
1113 1117 est. 0
10,220 10,261 est. 0
11,333 11,378 est. 0 ;
. 3

4

BEFORE EXAMINER NUTTER‘
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

CxAXK _ exumiT NO._ 3
CASE NO. S44( & 5447 .
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BEFORE EXAMINER NUTTER

5
N6 N5 2

EXHIBIT NO.

CY¥

OIL CONSERYATION COMMISSION

CASE NO.

ASSUMPTIONS:

Expense Interest-
Revenue Interest-

0il vﬂmnmu

Gas Price~

Prod. Tax~

Oper. Exp.=~

Cost Per Completed Well-
Ultimate Recovery-

Life~

TOTAL INCOME TO FULL W.!.:

Gross Revenue-
Less 1/8 Roy.-
Less Prod. Tax (7.8%)-

TOTAL INVESTMENT

TOTAL OPER. EXP.
TOTAL PROFIT TQ FULL W.I,

UNDISC. PROFIT/INVESTMENT RATIO

C & K PETROLEUM, INC.
EAST LOVINGTON AREA (STRAWN)

LEA CO., N.M.

DEVELOPMENT ECONOMICS

80 ACRE SPACING

160%
87.5%
$12.00/Bb1
$ 0.50/MCF
7.8%
$300/We 11 =Month
$600,000
120,000 Bbls + 120 MMCF
9 Yrs.

$1,500,000
$1,312,500
$1,210,125

$ 600,000 (1~well)
$ 32,400
$ 577,725

0.96

4O ACRE SPACING

100%
87.5%
$12.00/Bbl.
$0.50/MCF
7.8%
$300/Well-Month
$600,000
120,000 Bbls + 120 MMCF
4.5 Yrs.

$1,500,000
$1,312,500
$1,210,125

$1,200,000 (2-Wells)

$ 32,400

($ 22,275)

1

|




AUTHORITY FOR EXPENDITU

No.

1/28/75

Date

Shipp Well No. 2 Field_ otepout pepeh 11, 800!

Lease

Locatfon

To drill and complete a Strawn well

Reason for Request

BEFORE EXAMINER NUTTER “CASING POINT | asue casiic pom
INTANGIBLE DRILLING & DEVELOPM "- L CONSERVAT!ON COM’A;SSKDF\ .
1. Surveying I LT Ml ) BE: 200, 00 $
2. Roads and Location IS PO 5, 000, 00
Y Danazés 177 - 750. 00
Centract Drilling: MI & RU @3 10, 000, 00
Day work: ©O9 days @$ 2600.00/day -143, 000, 00
5. Cenant & Cementing Services: -
Surface sax @ § 1, 850. 00
Intermediate” sax @ § 3, 500. 00 .
. 0il String sax @ § u 17 - 59,000,00: -
: 6. Driiling Fluids , 25, 000. 00 - .
" 7. Drill Stem Testing: 2 Tests @ 1200/83 2,400. 00
T 8. Coring & Analysis .
e 9. Electric Log 7, 500, 00 450, 00
'; 10. Perforating ’ 1,100, 00
11. Acidizing & Fracturing 5, 000. 00
12. Pulling units 5, 000. 00
4 f 13. Plugging ) oo.
| ' 14. Trucking ] 2, 000, 00 1,500.00’
! 15. Geology - 3, 000, 00
16. Miscellaneows including bits & fuel 60, 000. GO
17. Tool Rentals, Spacial Services 4, 000. 00 2, 000, 00:
: 18. Contract lzbor 1, 500. 00
{ 19. Contract Overkead 3, 000. 00 750. 00
f 20. Engieeering
2k. Supervision 2, 000. 00 1, 500; 00
22. iasuzraace @ 1, 323/ft. 15, 600. 00 :
23. Contingencies 26, 200, 00 2, 200. 00'
TOTAL INTANGIBLE DRILLING & DEVELOPMENT s 315, 000. 00 s 30, 000. 00
EQUIPMENT (Izemized)
24. Casips - Surface 400! - 13-3/8" @ $16, 80/1t 7, 000, 00
Interradjate 8-5/8" 2400' @ 10, 50/ft, 2400'@16, 50 67.000. 00 -
Production 9 - 12, 000' @ $7/it 84, 000. 00 ;
25. Tuning 2-9/87 12000 @ $4,00/it 48, 000. 00 ,
2b. Guide Shoes, Float, & Ceatralizers 650, 00 . 1,400. 00 :‘
27. Well Head - 2, 000. 00 3, 500. 00
28. Tanks & Separators 18, 000. 00
25 Flow Lines —_ 1: 00, 00 -
30. Valves & Fittings 1, 500, 00
Production Packers 1-’ 500. 00
31. Purping Squipment
2ads
\ 22, Ocher 7, 350. 00 16, 100. 00
L
TOTAL EQUIPNENT $ 84, 000. 00 $ 175,000,00
—_— |, 399, 000. 00 s 205, 000. 00
TOTAL DRILLING & COMPLETION COSTS ’ ’ 2 604’ 000. 00
ACCEPTED: Date APPROVFED*
comaany C & K PETROLEUM, INC.
Ry By
Oparator’s Interest $

Your Interest $




BEFORE EXAMINER NUTTER
OlL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
¢y EXHIBIT NO. 7
CASE NO.G#¥6 wb947

_

UNIT OWNERSHIP
SHIPP '"'27' NO. 1
LEA CO., N.M.

J SE/4 of Section 27:°

Burton Shipp. as his separate

| PLOP eIty e e e e 1/12
Annie Laurie Shipp, as her separate
PLOPEL by e e e 1/12
. Gordon M. Cone, whose wife is
: Kathleen Cong-—————————memmemm—w—ie—— 1/96
H. Dillaxd Schenck, whose wife is . -
L. Kirby Schenck——=————mm—m e e e 17/480 .
Mrs. E. R. Waggoner, a widow——————————- 1/128 i
C. E. SUMMY—————m e e e e 1/128
. - D. H. Stone and Richard Stone———————wm—— 1/128
: F. N. Casbuln——im e 1/256

‘Mrs. Pilar Mansour, individually
and as Trustee under the will of
M. J. Mansour, deceased—————————mm——— 1/128

Roy G. Barton, whose wife is . }
Opal Barton————————— e e e 27/1280

Charles P. Miller-——-—--—===——w-——ese= 31/5120

o P ae_. 3.2 o~
ROy riaqdiiig

i it o BN

*Denotes unleased interest.

J—_—

R

R

R R




C. P. Yadon, whose wife is

Eileen R. Yadon————we—mmmmmom e 1/64
Lucky Wright Royal Syndicate—————-m—m—— 3/128
Cannon B. McMahan, whose wife is

Marguerite McMahan——————m e 17/128
R. E. Boyle, whose wife is .

Sweetie Boyle————-— i e 17/128
Howell Speaf, as his sepérate

PLOPEL Ly o e e e 3/512
Ellie Spear, a single woman, as

har. separate property——————e e 3 /512
E. L. COOPEL—rrm e m oo e e e e -~ 60% of 1/384

Eugene Coffelt, whose wife is
Viola Coffelt, as his separate

. PLOPErty——m—e————m e e 3/3840
J. H. Ward Hinkson, as his separate
PEOPErLy e e e e 1/384
Jane Blain Baker, as her separate :
Property~————————m——— e et e e e e 1/1152
Ella F. Blain, as her separate
PYOPar bty e e 1/1152
., Bsther L. Blain, as her separate L
T property——— e e 1/1152
Ann W. Morris, Executrix of the
Estate of James Norman Moxris, :
deCeased—— e 1/3840%;
M. B. Webster————————=mm et 1/16%
Petroleum Landowners Corporétion,_
T 1/128%
Guy J. Nations———————m——rmm e 1/128%
Harry E. Seehorn—————rmom o e 1/256%

The Estate of M. P. Carrow, deceased—-—— 1/768%

J. V. Ringold——s—— o 1/768* .
J. D. Parks—-——-r——mm e e e —~—— 1/768%

H. M. Parks———————m— o = 1/768%

*Denotes unleased interest.




Co We PAXKS— e e e e e e e 1/768%
George E, Senn¢r~~—~~~—~——~—~~~~——~—;~— 1/768%*
Ruth Armstrong%—~4~—~~~~~—~——~~—~—~~ﬁ~— 1/384%
Lou Etta Bellamy Dick——r——————mme e 1/768*
Iuther Emery—;} ~~~~~~~~~~ o e e e 1/256*
Jack Markhane-i——m——mm=mmmm o —mmmmmeem 31/2560%
We Co BAIROS~mme oo e 1/64%
June D. Speigﬁt~~~~“—~~~~—~~~~~4 ~~~~~~~ 103/640%
Heritage Reso&rces, ING . —mmmm = e 1/64%*
Petroleum Coréératioﬁ of_Texaé ————————— 1/64%
Sun 0il C.ompanfy-—--——-—--—-—--——t—-——-————--—- —————— ' l/.24*.
Graridge Corp&ratién ——————————————————— 1/192%*

Ler+-a Paike;fa widow, for hexr life
w, th remainder upon her death to
M55, Robert L. Christopher——————————- 1/320%*

Penrose Production COMPANY —— == = e ommem 31/5120%

J. Hiram Moore, Betty Jane
Moore and Michael Harrison
Moore, Trustees under Trust S
Indenture dated July 1, 197l-—————r—mm - 3/256%

*Denotes unleased interest.

-
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: BEFORE EXAMINER NUTTER
S B NI OIL CONSERVATION co E SSIC
‘PE"{O{a" ENC. Q* Ex::;lc-;NNg\, fv‘\,\ Isbl(./f\l
February 27, 1975 | ¢caAsE NO. 5‘76’“-‘)“‘/‘77

Re:  Compulsory Pooling Order R-4857
SW/4 SE/4 Sec. 27, T-16-S, R-37-E,
Lea County, New Mexico

TO NON-CONSENT WORKING INTEREST . :
-~ AND MINERAL INTEREST OWNERS o S
(oddress list attached) v

Gentlemen: -

This letter is to advise you that C & K Petroleum, Inc. has made application before
the New Mexico Conservation Commission to amend the subject pooling order to cover
a larger spacing unit for our Shipp "27" #1 well located in SW/4 SE/4 Sec, 27, T-16-5,

R-37-E.

C :
e | M arkin s b b i 5 s

A

i Our application requests that eighty acres be established as the proration unit for this
vell and that the S/2 SE/4 Sec. 27 be designated as the unit. -

Very truly yours,

C & K PETROLEUM, INC,

W. D. Kennedy
Executive Vice-President

/dml

€37 MIDLAND NATICNAL BARNK BUILDING s MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701 ¢ 915 683-3311




Address Vist attached to letter dated February 27, 1975

Non—Consent Working Interest & Mineral

Shipp "27"

PARTY

XA

\ Texaco inc. .
v pgox 3109
m.dland ’

ruth armstrong

PSS

PREPR

\V: ther ' Emery
address unnnown

Tenora Parke
_Wlth remalnder

hrlstopher
address uﬁknown

i SV 8

address unknown

5. D. Parks
address unknown

B. M Pafks

WldOW,
£o Mrs.

v. Rlngold,_se'

Owners

fhexas 79701

address uﬁknonn'

for 1ifc
ropert L

address unknown ,

W. Parks

ddress unknown

Ann'Morrls Marshall,

Ind1v1deally

and as Independert Executrix of
the Estate of J.
deceased,
Topeka,

2865
Kansas

Noxrman Morxis,
MacV;car Avenue,
66611

Unleased mlneral 1neerest

39 062%)

mlneral 1nterest

mlneral 1nterest
020%)

Uhleased
(1/768 or -

Unleased m;neral 1nterest
(1/768 or -1 30207)

Unleased ml
(1/768 oxr

eraL 1nterestd—'
13020ﬂ); '

efal 1nterest.
13020%)

nleased ml
(1/768 ox

Unleased mlnoral 1nterest
(1/3840 or’ 026049)
BND
Leasehold (116/15360 ox
007552A WI)
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Docket No, 12-76

Dockets Nos. 13-76 and 14-76 ave tentatively set for hearing on April 28 and May 12, 1976. Applications for
hearing nust be filed at least 22 days In advance of hearinp date,

DOCKFT: FXAMINER HFARING - WEDNESDAY - APRIL 14, 1976

9 A.M, - OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION CONFERENCE RONM,
STATE LAXD OFFICE BUILUI\C SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Daniel S. %utter, Exaniner, or Richard L. Stznets, Alternate anminer-

ALLOWABLE:

CLSE 5663:

CASE 5664:

CASE 5665:

CASE 5666:

CASE 56567:

CASE 5443:

<_CASFE._5446:

(1) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for May, 19?6, from seventeen prorated pools
in Lea, Fddy, Chaves, and Roosevelt Pounties, New Mexico.

(2) Consideration of the allowable production of 935 for May, 1076 from five prorated pools in
San Juan, Rio Arriba; and Sandoval Counties, New Mexico. ~

Application of Anne Burnett Tandy dba ¥indfohr 011 Company for 12 unorthodox ofl well locations

and an administrative procedure, Fddy County, Yew Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause,

seeks approval for the unorthodox location of 12 oil wells to he drilled to the San Andres forrmation

at the followiug lccations in the Grayburg-Jackson Unit, Township 17 South, Range 30 Fast, Fddy

County, New Mexico:

in Section 13: extreme SE/corner of Units E and 0, the extreme SW/corner of Unit N, the extrene

- NEfcorner of Units J and ¥, and the extreme NW/corner of Units M, N, 0, and P;

in Section 14: the extreme SE of Unit H;

& [3

in Section 24: the extreme SW/corner of Unit C and extreme NW/cdrner of Unit D.

Applicant further seeks the establistment of ‘an administrative.procedure vhereby the above wells
could be relocated and other similar unorthodox locations approved without notice and hearing.

Application of Mesa Petroleum Company for a dual corpletion, Fddy County, New “fexico. Applicant,
in the above-styled cause, seeks dpproval for the dual completion (conventional) of its Nash Unit
Well No. 2, located in Unit F of Section 18, Tewmship 23 South, Ranze 30 Fast, Fddy Countv, Yew
Mexfco, to produce gas from the Atoka and Morrow fogrations through parallel strings of tubing.
Application of Howard Boatwright Company, Inc. for salt vater disposal, ¥ddy Cbunty, Yew Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to disnose of produced salt water into the
Delaware forration throush the open-hole interval from 2979 to 3180 feet in its ‘State €S Pell Yo. 1
located in Unit L of Section 17, Toimship 21 Socuth, Range 27 Fast, Burton Flats Field, Eddv County,
New Mexico. :

Application of Belco Petroleum Corporation for compulsory pooling and an unortheodox gas well location,
Fddy County, Mew Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral
interests in and below the Pennsylvanian formation underlving tHe F/2 of Section 7, Township 22

South, Range 27 Fast, Fddy County, New “exico, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled 2410 feet

from the North line and 560 feet from the East line of said Section 7. Also to be considered will

be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof, as well

as actual operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to: be considered will be the designation
of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

Application of Belco Petroleum Corporation for approval of an unorthodox gas well location, Lea
County, Hew Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for' the unrorthodox loca-
tion of a Morrow test well to be drilled 660 feet from the Yorth iine and 1480 {eet from the Yest
line of Section 19, Township 21 South, Range 35 Fast, Osudo-‘lorrow Gas Pool, " Lea County, New
Mexico, the Nf2 of said Section 19 to be dedicated to the well.

(Reopened)

In the matter of Case 5643 being reopened putrsuant to the provisfens of Order No. R-4994, which
order established special rules and regulations for the Fast Lusk-Bone Spring 0il Pool, Lea
County, New Mexfco, including a provision for 160-acre spacing and proration units. All interested
parties may appear and show cause why said pool. should not be develoved on less than 160-acre
spacing units.,

(Reopened)

In the natter of Case 5446 being reopened pursuant to the provisions of Order ¥o. R-4992, which
order established special rules and repulations for the Casey-Strawn Pool, Lea County, New Mexico,
including a provision for 80-acre spacing. All interested parties may appear and show cause why
said pool should not be developed on 40-acre spacing units.




_ CASE 5668:
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CASE 5652: ~(Continued & Readvertised)

Application of Continental 011 Company for downhole commingling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-stvled cause, seeks authority to cormingle Rasin-Dakota gas and Otcro-
Gallup ofl production in the wellbores of the following wells on its Northeast Haynes Lease in
Township 24 North, Range 5 West, Rio Arriba County, lNew Maxico:

No. 1 in Unit L of Section 9
No. 2 in Unit D of Section 16
..Ro. 3 in Unit P of Section.16 __.
Nec. &4 in Unit 7 of Section 21
No. 5 4n Unit F of Section 22
No. 6 fn Unit D of Section 15
No. 7 in Unit L of Section 10
No. 8 in Unit P c¢f Section 15

Kpplication of Anadarke Production Company for salt water disposal, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority tc dispose of produced water into the

" Queen formation through the perforated interval from approximately 4553 to 4881 feet in its New

Mexico "W" State Vell Xo. 1, located in Unit O of Section 21, Township 18 South, Ranpe 34 Fast,
East E-K Queen Pool, Lea County, MNew Mexico. -

Southeastern New Mexico nomenclature case calling for an order for the creatdon and extension
of certain pools in Chaves, Eddy, Lea, and Roosevelt Counties, New Mexico.

a) CRFATE a2 new pool in Lea County, Mew Mexico, classiffed as an oil rool for Oueen production

and designated as the Eidson-Oueen Fool. The discovery well is the Fanson 011 Corporation Caldonia
Well No. 1, located in Unit X of Section 11, Township 16 South, Ranee 34 Fast, MPM. Said pool
would comprise:

TOYNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGF 34 FAST, MMPM
Section 11: Sf2
Section 12: SW/4 .

b) CRFATE a new pool in Fddy County, “ew Vexico, classified 2s a gas pool for Atoka production
and designated as the McKittrick Fills-Atoka Gas Pool. The diecovery well is the Southern I'nion
Production Conmpany Shelby Federal %Well No. 1, located in Unit H of Section 13, Township 22 South,
Range 24 East, »{PM. Said pool would conprise:

TOWNSPIP 22 SQUTE, RAMGE 24 YAST, MPM
Section 13: N/2

¢) CRFATE 2z new pool in Fddy County, New Mexico, classified as a pas pool for Strawm production

and designated as the McKittrick Hills-Strawn Gas Pool. The discovery well is the Southern Union
Production Company Shelby Federal ¥ell No. 1, located in Unit H of Section 13, Township 22 South,
Range 24 East, NMPM. Said pool would conmprise:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 24 FAST, NMPM
Section 13: N/2

d) CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, Yew Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Upper Pennsylvanian
production and designated as the McKittrick Hills-Upper Pennsylvanian Gas Pool. The discovery
well is the Southern Union Production Company Shelby Federal Vell No. 2, located in Unit X of
Section 12, Township 22 South, Range 24 Fast, NMPM, Said pool would comprise:

TOKNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 24 FAST, XMPY
Section 12: S/2

e) CREATE a new pool in Chaves County, Mew Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Strawn production
and designated as the South Newnill-Strawvn Gas Pool. The discovery well is the Marathon 0il Company
State 27 Well Yo. 1, located in Unit M of Section 27, Township 4 South, Range 27 Fast, NMPM.

Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSRIP & SOUTY, RAMGE 27 FAST, NMPM
Section 27: V/2

f) CRFATE a new pool §p Roosevelt County, YNew Mexico, classified as an oil pool for Volfcanp
production and desigrated as the South Prairfe-llolfcamp Pool. The discovery well 1s the SN\B
Operating Corpany New Mexico Federal Well o. 1, located in ¥rnit I of Section 20, Tovnship 8
South, Range 36 Fast, MWPM. Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 36 FAST, NMPM
Section 20: SFf4
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g) CRFATE a new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as an oil pool for Bone Sprinms
production and desimpnated as the falt Lake-Bone Springs Puol. The discovery well is the Flag-
Redfern 041 Company Hanson State Well No. 1, located in Unit XN of Section 13, Township 20 South,
Range 32 Fast, NMPM, Said pool would comprise:

TOYNSHIP 20 SOL‘T!’., RANGE 32 FAST, KMPM
Seciton 13: SW/4

h) CRFATE a new pool in Chaves County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Atoka production
and designated as the Sand Ranch-Atoka ‘Gas Pool. = The ‘discovery well is the Nepco, Inc. *Midwest
Federal Well No. 1, located in Unit'0 of Section 23, Tovmship 10 South, Range 29 Fast, NMPM,

Said pool would co'nprise'

TOWNSHIP 10

SOUTH, RANGE 29 FAST, XMPM

Section 23:

s/2

1) CRFATE a néu pocl in Fddy (‘ounty, \ew Mexico, classified as-a gas pool for Strawn production
and designated as the Sheep Dra'n'-Scravn Gas Peol. The discovery well is the Corinne Grace Cueva
Unit Well No. 1, located in Unit K of Section &, Township 23 South, Pange 26 Fast, WMPM. Said

pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 123

ISOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, N4PM

Section 6:

Wz

) B »
§) EXTEND the Atoka-Pennsylvanian Gas Pool in Fddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 18

SOUTH, RANGE 26- EAST, NMPY

Section 13

k) EXTERD the South Carlsbad-Canyon

TOWNSHIP 23

All

Gas Pool ‘in l‘ddy Countv, New Jcnizn, ta include therein:

SOUTH, RANGE 26 FAST, MPY

Section 13::

1) EXTEND the South Carlsbad-Norrow

TOWSHIP 22

's/2.
Gas Pool in Fddy County, New Vexico, to include therein:

SOUTH, RANGE 26 FAST, NMPY

Section 36:

TOWNSHIP 22

w2

SOUTH, R RANGE 27 EAST, NMPY

Section 32:

TOWNSRIP: 23

Ef2

SOUTH, RANGF 26 EAST, NMPM

Section 10:
Section 34:

TOWNSHIP 23

Ef2
N/2

SOUTH, RANGE 27 FAST, NMPM

Section 20:

s/2

mn) EXTEND the Catclaw Draw-Morrow Gas Pool in Fddy County, Yew Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 25 FAST, NMPM

Section . 2:
Section :28:

Lots 9 through 16 & 5/2
All

n) EXTEND the Cato-San An'ir:es f’bol in Chaves County, New Mexico, to include therein:

'ﬂ)&NQHIP 9 SOUTH, RANGE 30 FAST, NMPM

Section B:

o) EXTEND the Chaverco-San Andres Pool in Chaves Ccunty, Mew Mexico, to include thevein:

\n{l[,

TOUNSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 32 FAST, NMPM

Section 1:
Section 2:

SE/4
NS4

p) EXTEND the Golden Lane-Strawn Gas Pool in Fddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOMNSIIP 20 SQUTH, KANGE 30 FAST, IMPY

Section 33:

w/2
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q) EXTEND the Kennedy Farms-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWMISPIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 26 FAST, NMPM
Section 15: F/2

r) EXTEND the South Lucky Lake Oueen Pool in Chaves County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TQYNSHIP 15 SOUTH, RANGE 29 FAST, NMPM
Section 16: S/2 SE/4
Section 21: NE/4 NE/4
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CASE 5446: Application of C & K Petroleum, Inc., for pool creation and special
pool rules, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above—styled
cause, seeks the establishment of a new oil pool fox gtrawn produc-
tion for 1its shipp 27" well No. 1, jocated in Unit 0 of Section 27,
Township 16 gouth, Range 37 East, Lea County, New Mexico, and the
promulgation of temporary special rules’ therefor, including a

. provision for 80-acre proration units.

-

—

CASE 5447: Application of C &K petroleum, Inc., for amendment of Order No.
R-4857, Lea County, Nev Mex1ico. Applicant, in the above-styled
cause, - seeks amendment of Order No. R-4857, which order pooled

4 all mineral jnterests in’ the pennsylvanian formation underlying

' the SW/4 SE/4 of Section 27, Tovmship 16 South, Range 37 East,

Lea County, New Mexico, to pool all such mineral interests

underlying the s/2 SE/4 of said Section 27.

CASE 5428: (Continued from the February 19, 1975 Examiner Hearing)

! Applicaticn nf Amax Chemical Corporation for the extension of the
Potash-01l Area, Eddy County, New Mevico. Applicant, in the above-
styled cause, geeks the extension of the Potash-0il Area ia £ddy
County, New Mexico, as defined by Order No. R-111-A, as amended,

by the addition of the ‘following described lands:

v bt

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST

Gection 13: /2 SE/4

Section 1l4: w/2 sw/a

Section 23: N/2 Wi/4, SEf4 NW/4, SI2 NE/4
gection 24: NW/4, w2 NE/4, NE/4 NE/4

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 30 EAST
' Section 1l4: W/ 2 NE/4
Gection 18: su/4
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CASE 5440: Application of Gulf 0il Corporation for two unorthodox oil well
locations, Lea County, MNew Mexico. Applicant, in the above-
atyled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of its
South Penrose Skelly Wells Nos, 220 and 262 to be located, respec-
tively, 1024 feet from the South line and 2635 feet from the
West line of Section 5 and 1300 feet from the South line and 1139
feet from the East line of Section 8, both iu Township 22 South,
Range 37 Fast, Penrose Skelly Pool, Lea County, New Mexico.-
Applicant further seeks the amendment of Order No. R-2794 to
provide an administrative procedure for the approval ‘of additicnal
unorthodox locations for injection and producing wells within the
South Penrose Skelly Unit Area.

CASE 5441: Application of J. Gregory Merrion and Robert L. Bayless for down-

hole commingling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. Applicants, in
3 & ; the above-styled cause, seek authority to commingle undesignated
If S Gallup and Basin-Dakota production in the wellbore of the El Paso

Canyon Largo NP Well No. 1, located in Unit K of Section 3, Towu-
ship 24 North, Range 6 West. Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

CASE 5442: Application of David Fasken for an unorthodox gas well location,
Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause,
seeks approval for the unorthodox location of his Feil Federal
Well No. 1, to be drilled 660 feet from the North and West lines
of Section 28, Township 20 South, Range 25 East, Cemetery-Morrow
Gas Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico, the N/2 of said Section 28 to
be dedicated to the well.

CASE 5443: Application of Sun 0il Company for pool creation and special pool
rules, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled
cause, seeks the creéation of a new oil pool for Bone Spring produc-—
tion for its Jennings-Federal Well No. 1, located in Unit F of
Section 15, Township 19 South, Range 32 East, Lea County, New
Mexico, and the promulgation of special pool rules therefor,
including a provision for 160-acre proration units.

CASE 5444: Application of C & K Petrcleum, Inc., for pool creation and special

.pool rules, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-

s styled cause, seeks the establishment of a new gas pool for pro-
duction from the Wolfcamp formation for its Harold Olive Com No. 1
Well, located in Unit O of Section 14, Township 22 South, Range 26
East, Eddy County, New Mexice, and the promulgation of temporary
special rules therefor, including a provision for 320-acre spacing
units.

CASE 5445: Application of C & K Petroleum, Inc., for compulsory pooling, Eddy
~ County, Mew Mexlco. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks

an order pooling all mineral interests in the Wolfcamp formation
underlying the S/2 or, in the alternative, the SE/4 of Section 14,
Township 22 South, Range 26 Fast, Fddy County, New Mexico, to be
dedicated to its Harold Olive Com Well No. 1, located at an ortho~
dox location in the SE/4 of said Section 14. Also to be considered
will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allo-
cation of such costs, as well as actual operating costs and charges
for supervision. Also to be considered is the designation of the
applicant as operator of the well and a charge for the risk involved
in drilling said well.
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BEFORE THE

’ NIRL
EEB 25 1976 M

OlL_CONSERVATION COMM.
Sants Fe

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION OF NEW MEXIC

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF

C & K PETROLEUM, INC., FOR THE

CREATION OF A POOL AND POOL RULES FOR PRO-~
DUCTION FROM THE STRAWN FORMATION, LEA

COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

APPLICATION

COMES NON C & K PETROLEUM,INC., by and through its
attommaws XELLANIN & FO¥, and anolies to the New Mexico
0il Conservation Conmmission for the designation of a

. . = e ‘
new pool for production from the Beme—Sprifig formation,

and for pool rules therefor, and in support thereof

would show the Commission:

1. Applicant is the operator of the Shipp "27" Well
No. 1, located in the SW/4 SE/4 of Section 27, Township

16 South, Range 37 East, Lea County, New Mexico.

2. Said well is a Strawn oil well completed in an

undesignated pool.

3. Applicant seeks the creation of a uew pool for

production by subject well from the Strawn formation.

4, Applicant further seeks the promulgation of pool
rules for said pool, including, but not limited to provisions
for the location of wells, preration and spacing units of
not less than 80 acres and for such other rules as the

Commission deens appropriate.

DOCKET MAILED
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cant respectfully requests that this

efore the Commission's

WHEREFORE, Appli
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ion be set for hearing b
ner and that after noti

+h anplication,as_requested.

o
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applicaé
duly apﬁointed Exami ce and hearing
ng

an order pe entered granti

Respectfully submitted,

C &K PETROLEUM, INC.
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FOX

| o FELIAATN & FOX
post Office BOX 1769 ,
Mexico 87501

ganta Fe, New
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
O THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. __ 5446 (Reapened)
Order No. R-4992-A4

IN THE MATTER OF CASE 5446 BEING REOPENED PURSUANT
T0 THE PROVISIONS OF ORDER NO. R-4992, WHICH ORDER
ESTABLISHED SPECIAL RULES AND REGULATIONS FOR THE
CASEY-STRAWN POOL, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, INCLUDING
A PROVISION FOR 80-ACRE SPACING.

7 N M;
() @ dvl"ﬁm‘a\‘-‘

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on April 14 ,
19 75 ., at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S, Nutter |

NOW, on this day of April 1976  , the
SR
Commission, a quorum being present, having cons:Ldered the
quf"lmnnv t+he rnnnrﬂ Anﬂ l—ho vnﬂhmmcnd“t*v“o uf t..u!: L:“\aulillel .

and belng fully adv1sed in the premJ.ses,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof.

(2) That by Order No. R-4992 : dated MI ’

19 ﬁ_-; temporary Special rules and regulations were promulgated

for the Casey-Strawn Pool Pool, __lLea

County, New Mexico, establlshlng t rary -acre spac1ng

units and proration units s mzbmq-;‘:i‘aitsam-o %
we s SapoeelL ey Lo . |
v

(3) That pursuant to the provisions of Order No. R-4992 v

this case was reopened to allow the operators in the subject

pool to appear and show cause why the Casey-Strawn Pool

Pool should not be developed on 40 -acre spacing units,amd—=w {
40 ———
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Caée No.
Order No.

(4) That the evidance establishes that one well in the

[ Y3

E'fCé\f"‘3)"'5137‘3"*'“ , “pool can efficiently and

nomically drain and develop 80 acres.

[¢]
.a
|

? (5) That the Special Rules and Regulations promulgated by

i No R 4992 have afforded and will afford to the swner

of each property in the pool the opportunity to produce his just

e oil ana gas 1in the pool. L g o
B Z 0 4 %
»

and equitable share of th
Vot

| : e -.T;
PR LG Lol S D Bl
o4 -"- B ; g, 5~ Wy yaea g H
; B

limieingotT=gas F¥atio of — 0 rene 20

¢
b S P
st

! IT 1S THEREFORE ORDERED:

H

(1) ‘That the Special Rules and Regulations governing the

Casey-Strawn Pool, promulgated by order

hall remain in full force and effec;)&ex—an

i

f

No. R-4992, s
i B

amd—-shioW dause why the
;‘ asey=Strann— W
g-—-—ﬁvvcy SR Pool-shou eveloped on

4

H E ;

i,”w i B0 FRITE WP rar Wi tie |
T i AL L~ = P RITIEC Wwien .l..l_xu.x.l..l.ug UJ-J. Yao radu

\

(3): That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the

entry of such further orders as the Commission may deem necessaryi
i

DONE at santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and yeax hereinabove

| ?designaéed.

e amod RO
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Case No. 530¢
Order No. R-4857

(7)  That the applicant should be desxgnated the operator
of the subject well and unit. i

(8) . That any non-consenting working interest owner should"
be afforded the opportunity to pay his share of estimated well
costs to the operator in lieu of paying his share of reasonable
well costs out of production.

{2); That any non-consenting working interest owner that
does not’ pay his share of estimated well costs should have with-
held from production his share of the reasonable well costs plus
an additional 200 percent thereof as a reasonable charge for the
risk 1nvolved in the driliing of the well.

(10) That any non-consenting interest owner should be
afforded the opportunity to object to the actual well costs but
that actual well ccsts should be adopted as the reasonable well
costs in the absence of such objection.

(11) That following determination of reasonable well costs,
any non-consenting working interest owner that has paid his
share of estimated costs should pay to the operator any amount
that reasonable well costs exceed estimated well costs and
should receive from the operator any amount that paid estimated
well costs exceed reasonable well costs.

(12) That $205.00 per month should be fixed as a reasonable
charge for supervision {(combined fixed rates); that the operator
should be authorized to withhold from production the proportionate
share of such supervision charge attributable to each non-consent-
ing working interest, and in addition thereto, the operator
should be authorized to withhold from production the propor-
tionaté share of actual expenditures required for operating
the subject well, not in excess of what are reasonable, attrib-
utable to each non-consenting working interest.

(13) That all proceeds from production from the subject
well which are not disbursed for any reason should be placed
in escrow to be paid to the true owner thereof upon demand and
proof of ownership.

(14) That upon the failure of the operator of said pooled
unit to commence drilling of the well to which said unit is
dedicated on or before December 15, 1974, the order pooling
said unit should become null and void and of no effect whatsoever.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) “Fhat &ll mineral interests, whatever they may be,
in the Pennsylvanian formation underiying the S%/4 SE/4 of
Section 27, Township 16 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, Lea County,
New Mexico, are hereby pooled to form a standard 40-acre oil
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BETORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMYSSION

OF THE STOATE OF NEW MENICO

IN THE MATTER OF TilE HEARING
CALLED BY THEH OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOS3SE CF CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 5446

APPLICATION OF C & K PETROLEUM, //NéhEncLATURE
INC., FOR POOL CREATION AND SPECIAL yay
POOL RULES, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO. Sy

& | /

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on March 19 ’ lgs ;
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel §. Nutter .

-

NOW, on this . day of April , 1975, the Commission,
a quorum being present, having considered the testimony, the record,
and the recommendations of the Exasiner, and being fully advised

in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required by
law, the Cormission has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject
matter thereof,

(2) That the applicant, C & K Petroleum, Inc., seeks

the creation of a new oil pool for Strawn production in Lea

County, New MexiCOg ittiittrediiiiitenr g fcciiireGinnetidotresy

oxder No. R-AAF47 .
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Cane 5446
Order No. R-

(3) That the applicant also seeks the promulgation of
special rules for said pool, including a provision for 80-acre
proration units.

(4) That the evidence presently available indicates that

‘the Shipp "“27" Well No. 1, located in-imit ©-cf-Scction 27, — |

Township 16 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico,
has discovered a separate common sourée of sﬁpply which should
be designated the Casey-Strawn Pool; that the vertical limits

of said pool should be the Strawn formation as found on the

log of said Shipp “é?" Well No. 1 from 11,326 to 11,762 fe=t,
and that the horizontal limits Sf said pool shohid be £he SE/4 /
of said Section 27.

(5) That in order to prevent the economic loss caused:?y
the drilling of unnecessary wells, to avoid the augmentatioqjéf
risk arising from the drillinq of an excessive number of wells,
to prevent reduced recovery which might result from the drilling
of too few wells, and to otherwise prevent waste and protect
correlative rights, temporary special rules and regulations
providing for 80-acre spacing units should be promulgated for
the Casey-Strawn Pool.

{6) That the temporary special rules and regulations
should provide for limited well locations in order to assure
orderly development of the pool and protect correlative rights.

(7) That the temporary special rules and regulations
should be established for a one-year period in order to allow
the operators in the subject pool to gather reservoir information
to establish the area that can be efficiently and economically

drained and developed by one well,
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Case 5446
Order No. R-

(8) That this case should be reopencd at an examiner
hearing in April, 1976, at which time the operators in the

subject pool should be prepared to aépear and show cause why

‘the Casey~-Strawn Pool should not be developed on 40-acre spacing

units.

T 13 THEREFORE ORDERED:

=1

(1) " That a new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified
as an 0il pool for Strawn production, is hereby created and
designated the Casey-Strawn Pool, with vertical limits
comprising the Strawn formation as found on the log of the
Shipp "27" Well No. 1, located in Unit O of Section 27,

Township 16 South, Rahge 37 REast, NMPM,‘from 11,326 to 11,762
feet, and horizontal limits comprising the following-described

area:

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
Section 27: SE;'4

(2) That temporéry Special Rules and Regulations for the
Casey—-Strawn Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, are hereby promulgéted
as follows:

SPECIAL RULES AND REGULATIONS

FOR THE
CASEY-STRAWN POOL

RULE 1. Each well completed}or recompleted in the Casey-
Strawn Pool or in the Atoka formation within one mile %thereof,
and not nearer to or within the limits of ancther designated
Strawn o0il pool, shall be spaced, drilled, operated, and
produced in accordance with the Special Rules and Regulations
hereinafter set forth.

RULE 2. Each well shall be located on a standard unit
containing 80 acres, more or less, consisting of the N/2, S5/2,
E/2, or W/2 of a governmental quarter section; provided however,
that nothing contained herein shall be construed as prohibiting
the drilling of a well on each of the guarter-quarter sections

in the unit.
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ég;e No. 5446
Order No. R-

RULE 3. The Secretary-Director of the Commission may grant
an exception to the requirements of Rule 2 without notice and
hearing when an application has been filed for é non-standard
unit comprising a governmental quarter-—quarter section or lot,
or the unorthodox size or shape of the tract is due to a varia-
tion in the legal_subdiviéioh of the United States Public Langd
Surveys. All operators offsetting the proposed non-standard
unit shall be notified of the application by régistered orx
certified mail;}aﬁé”the application shall state that such
notice has been furnished. The Secretary-Director may approve
the application upon receipt of written waivers from all offset
oprerators or if no offset operator has entered an objection to
the formation of the non-standard unit within 30 days after
the Secretary-Director has received the applicatioh.

RULE 4. Each well shall be located within 150 feet of
the center of a governmental quarter~quarter section or lot.

RULE 5. The Secretary—Director may grant an exception to
the requireménts of Rule 4 without notice and hearing when an
application has been filed for an unorthodox location necessi-
tated by topographical conditions-or the recompletion of a well
previously drilled to another horizon. All oﬁerators offsetting
the proposed location shall be notified of the application by
registered or certified mail, and the application shall state
that such notice has been furnished. The Secretary-Director
may approve the application upon receipt of written waivers
from all operators offsetting the proposed location or if no
obijection to the unorthodox location has been entered within
20 days after the Secretary-Director has received the application.

RULE 6. Top unit allowable for a standard prcration unit
(79 through 81 acres) shall be based on a depth bracket allow-
able of 445 barrels per day, and in the event there is more

than one well on an 80-acre proration unit, the operator may




RO I ST

o

10

11

o kh K N

o

10

11

13
14
18
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

26

_5,
case No. 5446
Order No. R-

~produce the allowable assigned| to the unit from the wells on

the unit in any proportion.
The allowable assigned to a non-standard proration unit

shall bear the same ratio to a standard allowable as the acreage

in such qon—standard unit bears to 80 acres.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED:

(1) ‘rhat the iocations jof all wells presently drilling to -

!

or‘completed in the Casey—Str%wn Pool or in the Strawn formation
within one mile thereof are h%reby approved; that the operator
of any well having an unorthoéox jocation shall notify the Hobbs

District Office of the Commis%ion in writing of the name and

; . ’ -
location of the well on or be:fore ____w IC /?75
. - - Y.

(2) That, purSuéht to Paragrapn A. of Scctien
]

BN

contained in Chaptexr 271, Laws of 1&69, existing wells in the Casey-Strawn
Pool shall have dedicated thereto 80 acres in accordance with the foregoing
pool rules; oY, pursuant to Paragraph C. of said Section 65-3-14.5, existing'
wells may have non—-standard spacing] or proration units established by the
Commission and dedicated thereto.
Failure to file new Forms C-102 with the Commission dedicating 80
acres to a well or to obtain a non-standard unit approved by the Commission‘
within 60 days from the date of this order shall subject the well to cancella-
tion of allowable. Until/izig Form C-102 has been filed’or until a non-
standard unit has been approved, a?d subject to said 60-day limitationm,
each well presently drilling to or completed in the Casey-Strawn Pool or

in the Strawn formation within one mile thereof shall receive no more than

one-half of a standard allowable for the pool.

(3) That this case shall be reopened at an examiner
hearing in April, 1976, at éhich time the operators in the
subject pool should be prep%red to appear and show cause why
the Casey-Strawn Pool shoulé not be developed on 40-acre
spacing units.

(4) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for thé

entry of such further orders as the Conmission may deem neces-

~ Ty :
Sl y o :
§
t
H

DONE at Santa Fe, New, Mexico, on the day and year nherein-

above designated.
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